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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  PROGRAM DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: FERN ROTFELD / MATT JAY  
 
DATE:  2022-23 BROADCAST SEASON 
 
RE:               STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH FCC COMMERCIAL TIME LIMITS 
                   
   “XPLORATION STATION” - E/I SERIES TARGET AGE 13-16 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
“XPLORATION STATION” is a 3 Hour STEM E/I block. This Block is produced for children 
16 and under (specific target audience is 13-16). 
  
 
“XPLORATION STATION” as delivered is formatted to allow for no more than  
16 minutes of total commercial time per broadcast hour (8 minutes total per half-hour).  
This block does not display any Internet web sites address or host selling, and is in compliance 
with the FCC Commission’s Rules.   
 
All stations airing this block if shows are provided with a written synopsis of each episode for 
their quarterly FCC report filings. These written episode descriptions are e-mailed to all stations 
prior to the start of each quarter.  Also provided is written documentation by various Educators 
in the appropriate field who have reviewed a number of episodes and substantiate the  
educational value of the program.  
  
If you need additional information, please feel free to contact us.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Fern Rotfeld 
Director of Syndication Sales 
fern@rotfeldproductions.com or matt@rotfeldproductions.com  
 
 
 
 
 
 


